UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF ALABAMA
SOUTHERN DIVISION

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION and
STATE OF MARYLAND
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)
)
)
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Plaintiffs, )
)
)
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plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission ("Commission"), having

filed a Complaint for a Permanent Injunction and Other Relief,
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4. There is good cause to believe that immediate and
irreparable damage to the Court’s ability to grant effective final
relief for consumers in the form of monetary restitution will occur
from the sale, transfer, or other disposition or concealment by
Defendants of assets or records unless Defendants are immediately

restrained and enioined by Order of this Court, and that in

accordance with Fed. R. Civ. P. 65(b), the interest of justice
therefore requires that this Order be granted without prior notice

to Defendants. There is thus good cause for relieving the



Definitions.

For the purpose of this Temporary Restraining Order, the

followina definitions shall apply:

to, or claim to, any real and personal property, including, but not
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" A. failing to provide a prospective purchaser with a
complete and accurate disclosure document as prescribed by the
Franchise Rule, 16 C.F.R. § 436.1l(a);

B. failing to provide a prospective purchaser with an

earnings claim document as prescribed by the Franchise Rule,
\
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IiI. ASSET FREEZE

TR EIRTUTD . nDnF‘pj‘_‘l}_rw_, the defendaqts. are herebyv
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otherwise subject to access by any Corporate Defendant or

Individual Defendant;
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Defendant; or (3) under the direct or indirect control,
whether jointly or singly, of any Corporate Defendant or

Individual Defendant;

B. Transfer to the territory of the United States and
deliver to the temporary Receiver all funds, documents, and
assets located in foreign countries which are (1) titled in
the name individually or jointly of any defendant; or (2) held
by any person or entity, for the benefit of any defendant; or
(3) under any defendant’s direct or indirect control, whethexr
jointly or singly;
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the Preliminary Injunction Hearing, but shall include (1) the

number of business ventures the Corporate Defendants have sold
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Corporate Defendants’ assets.

IX. TURNOVER OF PROPERTY TO THE TEMPORARY RECEIVER

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, immediately upon service of this
Order upon them, defendants and any other person or entity served

with a copy of this Order, shall immediately or within such time as
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C. Possession and custody of all assets being held by
or on behalf of the Corporate Defendants or on behalf of the
Corporate Defendants’ customers;

D. All keys, computer passwords, entry codes, and

combinations to locks necessary to gain or to secure access to

any of the assets or documents of the Corporate Defendants,










incurred by them, from the assets now held by, or in the possession
or control of, or which may be received by the Corporate
Defendants. ‘The temporary Receiver shall file with the Court and
serve on the parties periodic requests for the payment of such

reasonable compensation, with the first such request filed no more
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from further violations of Section 5(a) of the Federal Tréde
Commission Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), and the Franchise Rule, 16

r® P Dart 43R rantinnina the freeze of their assets, appointing




